
From: EFIS <efis@psc.mo.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 3:08 PM
To: Tassello, Crystal; Anderson, Melissa; Happy, Kim; House, Paityn; Kempker, Christy; Messina, 

Alexandra; Anderson, Douglas; Dippell, Nancy; Germinder, Rich; Luebbert, J; Myers, Jamie; Vaught, 
Dianna; Johnson, Mark; Johnson, Tracy; Pringle, Travis; Bolin, Kim; Griffin, Alicia; Keenoy, Erin; Wills, 
Steven

Subject: Revise Tariff Notification - JE-2025-0173

Missouri Public Service Commission

Tariff Filing 

Tracking No. JE-2025-0173  

Tariff Type  Revise Tariff  

Company  Union Electric Company (Electric) (Investor)  

PSC MO No.  6  

Issued Date  6/4/2025 3:08 PM 

Effective Date  7/4/2025  

Related Submission No.  

Purpose of Filing 

The proposed tariff sheet modifies Ameren Missouri's service territory records in New 

Madrid County. NextEra is constructing a solar facility in portions of seven sections of 

the county and will be interconnected directly to the adjacent Ameren Missouri 

transmission system. Six of the sections are already identified in Ameren Missouri 

Schedule No. 6 Sheet No. 43 as being in Company's service territory. The seventh 

section (16) is not separable from the transmission point of interconnection.  

Tariff Sheet Details  
1st Revised Sheet No. 43 and Original Sheet No. 43.1 canceling Original Sheet No. 

43  

Date Submitted  6/4/2025 3:08 PM 

Please be advised that the Commission reserves the right to refuse or reject filings that 
contain deficiencies. 
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Website  Help  Contact Us  



Missouri Public Service Commission 200 Madison Street, PO Box 360 Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360 
 


